
Date : 9/22/2021 1:06:03 PM
From : "Bradley Furuya" 
To : "Kathleen King" , "James Harris" 
Subject : Fwd: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting
Attachment : Final Resolution No. 022 016 - WSA - Sunset_Wilcox.pdf;
﻿

Forwarding the WSA Board resolution for Sunset Wilcox.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Tcharssov, Andrei <Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 9:25 AM
Subject: RE: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting
To: l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>, Bradley Furuya
<bradley.furuya@lacity.org>

The official Resolution is attached. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: Tcharssov, Andrei
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:16 AM
To: 'l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com' <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>; 'Bradley
Furuya' <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting

Laura,

The WSA has just been approved by the Board. I will provide the official
Resolution in about 2-3 weeks. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: Tcharssov, Andrei
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:27 PM
To: 'l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com' <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>; 'Bradley
Furuya' <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Subject: Sunset and Wilcox WSA Board Meeting

Laura,

The WSA is confirmed for Tuesday, August 24 Board Meeting starting 10 a.m.

Sometime later today, the agenda will be made public. You will be able to access
and download the WSA submitted for the Board's consideration on LADWP's
website at: www.ladwp.com. Select About Us> Who We Are> Board of
Commissioners, Choose tab for August 24.
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Thanks.

-------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles
Department of Water and Power, which may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and
any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.






